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Finnogan, Lawrence, laborer, h Dundas,

Fisher, John, prop. Gore Mills, King nr Head; h King bet Foundry
and O H’vlc.

Fitagerald, Edmund, laborer,

Flynn, James, lnborer, h Wellington.

Klynn, Martin, laborer.

Foley, William, machinist, MoKechnie & Bertram.

Forest, John, wire worker, h Hatt.

Forrest, Andrew, miller, Wenumrth Mills.

FORSYTH, JOHN, ngricultural implements, and woollen machinery
manufacturer, Hatt. (Hee card.)

FORBYTH & 00., eard clothing manufacturers, Hatt. (Bee card.)

Fonter, John, weaver, h King,

Foster, Walter,

Foulds, John, wood worker, G.W.R,

Foulds, Mra. John, fancy store, King.

Fraloy, Mrs. Catherine, grocer, King cor Market; h same.

Fraley, T., baggngoe master, . W.R.

Freeborn, Kdward, gardener, h Flamboro’.

FREED, WM. 8., tin, copper and sheet-iron ware, King opp Main,

Frooes, Christopher, laborer, h Hatt,

Fronoh, Frederick, foreman carder, woollen factory.

G

(lahagan, Edward, sexton, Catholic Cometery.

(lahagan, John, sen., teamstor, h McNab.

Giahagan, John, jun., cooper, h Hatt,

Gallagher, Hugh, teamster, b King.

QGallagher, William, shoemaker.

(amble, ‘iu., h Klng‘.

(Giamble, P., laborer, North.

GARTSHORE, ALEXANDER (Gartshore & Co.), h Hatt,
GARTSHORE, JOHN, Gartshore & Co., Hatt.

GARTSHORE & 0., founders and machinists, Hatt. (See adv.)
Garvin, James, Insurance agent, Park.

Geddes, I, station master, G.W.R,

GEDDES,'J. 0., agent, Bank of British North Americs, b Hatt.
Giles, Mrs. Janitross, h King.

Gillo{lnd, Thomas, miller, John Wilson,

Glavin, Mrs., h Hatt.

Gleoson, James, proprietor of Dundas and Hamilton Express, h Main.
(Goos, lionry, cabinet maker, h Hatt.

Gordon, Capt. John, n 8 Governor's Road. ¥

GORE DISTRICT MUTUAL INSURANCE CO., George F. Bur-

rows, agent, King.
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Gradswell, Edwin, machinist, John P h.
GRAFTON, JAMES B. (J. B, & J.g'{;nﬁm), b Cross.
GRAFTON, JOHN 8 (J.B. & J.8. Grafton), h North.
glr:x?‘,. giurl. S.i’ h North.
TON, J. B. & J. B. (James B. and John 8. Grafton), dry goods,
) b:mlhxa'? and embiu.;(.(xinﬁ cor Ogiivie.  (Bes md'.')) Jean o
rabam, Andrew, grocer, Ki Syd o g
Grabam, Mra, b Hate, ~ 0 o
Grant, George, machinist, McKechnie & Bertram,
8;:;(&1{&9.;:: clutm', J. Cantwell & Co.
' ive d sale stabl i i
grun, A .;‘r" I:h s .r‘y‘.ln sulo stable proprietor, King.
reening, Nathaniel, wire-worker, h Hatt.
GREENING, TIMOTHY, proprictor, Dundas Wire-works, and mans-
__facturer of wire cloth, Hatt cor Matilda. .
3qﬂn, 'fho?u, lnbor:‘r, h James,
ri ra, foreman, J. P. Billi o
e, Tebe vt s Lt
Gwyn, W. B., collector of customs.
Gwyn, H. O., law student, Osler & Begue.
Hall, John, cooper
Hall, William, tanuer.

Hallen, George, ist, h Melville.
llAMlLTO?, JAMBS, M.D., physician and surgeon.
HAMILTON, BOBEB‘i‘, painter, shop King west, h Colborne.
Hannah, James, foreman weaver, h Main.
Hannah, Robert, mason, h Colborne,
Hardigan, Owen, coopen, h York.
Hare, J. D., h King,
IARPER JAME;
MES, csrriage and si inter, &e., Ogilvie cor King.
mnn;(‘)’ 1D FIRE INSURANCE dOMPANY T . McKensie,
ing.
Haverley, Silas ‘lpinner.
gl’d“j David.
ayes, John, laborer, Gartshore & Co.
Hays, Bartholomew, laborer. ¢
Hays, Jobn, laborer, h Matilda.
Hays, John, h Bond.
Hays, Patrick, spinner, h Bond.
Haystead, David, teamster, h Rosina.
Hazlewood, William, blacksmith, King, h same.
Heavner, ﬁndrio, cooper, |
Helm::, John, brewer, Court.
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Ramsay, Mrs., h King. 2 " )

RANKIN, JOHN, guler in dry goods, clothing, millinery, &e., King,
h Ogilvie. (See card.)

Reed, Mrs, h Kin%

Revell, Geo., bricklayer

Revell, Benjamin, plasterer.

Revell, Joseph, plasterer, h Colborne.

Reynolds, Mrs., h North.

Ridler, George, town assessor, Hatt. )

RILEY, P. B, propr. Riley’s Hotel, Main. (See card.)

Roberts, Wm., clerk, J. B. & J. 8. Grafton.

ROBERTSON, THOMAS (Robertson & Wardell), h Ancaster
Towaship.

ROBERTSON, WILLIAM, saddle and harness maker, King bet
Foundry and Sydecham, h Hatt,

ROBERTSON & WARDELL (Thomas Robertson and Alexander R.
Wardell), barristers, conveyancers and notaries public, King. (See
card

Robson, l}rs., h King.

Rogerson, Wm., salesman, h King.

Rolph, George, h Cross. ) ;

" Roman Catholic Church, Rev. J. O'Reilly, P.P., Sydenham.
Ropell, Abraham, agent, h King. ) :
Royal Insurance Company, J. 8. Meredith, agent, King.
Rushton, Hartly, helper, McKechnie & Bertram.
Russell, Alexander, wood worker, Gartshore & Co.
Russell, John, machinist, John Forsyth.

Raussell, Samuel, wood worker, Gartshore & Co.

Russell, William, wood worker, Gartshore & Co.
Rutherford, Dr., physician and surgeon, h King.
Rutchben, —, machinist, John Forsyth.

Rutley, George, machinist, John Forsyth.

Ryan, Michael, laborer. :

Ryan, Patrick, porter, G.W.R.

Ryan, Thomas, laborer, h Head.

Sanderson, Edwin, spindle maker.

Sanderson, Miss E., milliner. S 2
SCACE, GEORGE F., prop. Western Hotel, King cor Matilda.
Schick, Jacob, cabinet maker. i

Scoteh Presbyterian Church, Rev. Mr. Herald, pastor, King nr John.
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8COTT, JAMES, agricultural implement manufacturer, King bet John
and Sydenham, h Park nr John.

Scott, William, clerk, J. F. Smith. *

Sheehy, William, blacksmith, h Dundas.

Sheldrick, Ernest, cabinet maker.

Shields, Samuel, flax dresser.

Sim, Alexander, tailor, h Cross.

SKINNER, JOHN (Allen & Skinner), h King.

Slattery, James, laborer.

Slattery, Patrick, laborer, h Hatt.

SMITH J. FINDLAY, general hardware, King.

Smith, Henry, clerk, R. ’f Wilson.

Smith, James, mill stone manufacturer, Market, h same.

Smith, Mrs. Jane, grocer, King nr John, h same.

Emith, John O., machinist. .

Smith, Patrick, laborer, h King.

Smith, Samuel, farmer.

Smith, Wm., cabinet maker, King, h same,

£nee, John, laborer, h Meadow Laue.

Snow, James, tailor, h King.

SOMERVILLE, JAMES, editor and proprietor Dundas 7rue Banner,
Main, or King west, h King west. ( gee card.)

Somerville, Robert, h Colborne.

Somerville, Thomas, foreman 7rue Banner office, Main.

Sparks, Samuel, glove cutter, bds Hepwotth’s Hotel.

Spencer, Mrs., h Hatt.

Spink, James, machipist, h King.

Spittal, George, machinist, J. P. Billington.

Stanley, Edward, general superintendent, Cotton Factory.

Stark, Mrs., h Melville nr Knox Church,

Statham, Enoch, blacksmith, Colborne.

STAUNTON, F. H. LYNCH, C.E. and P.L.8., Flamboro’ West.

Slearns, Mrs., h Park.

Stephens, John, clerk, John Rankin.

Stephens, Francis, laborer, h Matilda,

Stewart, Peter, laborer.

Stewart, Thomas, laborer.

Sullivan, Cornelius, laborer, h Court.

Sullivan, Daniel, laborer, h Colborne.

Sullivan, David, tailor, H. Baldwin.

Sullivan, Lawrence, laborer, h Napier north.

Sullivan, Patrick, laborer, h Colborne.

Sullivan, Timothy, h Meadow Lane.

Surarus, Rees, morocco finisher, W. E. Parmenter.

Suter, Alex., clerk, Cameron & Innes.

SUTER, ROBERT W., insurance agent, secretary and treasurer Des-
jardins Canal, and town treasurer, office Main.
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Wink, A. 8., student-at-law.

Witherspoon, Alexander, machinist, h King.

Witherspoon, David, machinist, J. P. Billington.

Wirt, Robert, laborer.

Wood, Andrew, pedlar, h Mountain.

Woodhouse, Edwin, town clerk, h King.

Woods, Robert, moulder, h Melville.

Wright, Alexander.

Wright, John, boiler maker, Gartshore & Co.

WRIGHT, JOHN (Josenh Wright & Son).

WRIGHT, JOSEPH, SEN. (Joseph Wright & Son), h Flamboro.
WRIGHT, MATTHEW (Joseph Wright & Sun).

WRIGHT, PETER (Joseph Wright & Son).

WRIGHT, JOSEPH, & SON, cotton manufacturers, h Main.

X

Young, James, boiler maker, Gartshore & Co.

ALBERTON.

A post village, situated in the township of Ancaster, 14 miles from
Hamilton, the county seat, and 55 miles from Toronto. It contains a
general store, blacksmith shop, one shoe shop and two steam saw mills in
the vicinity. Population about 100.

Burnsides, Jno. boot and shoemaker | Kelly, A., carpenter and joiner.
Dawson, ——., hotel kee})er. Runchey, Wm., hotel keeper.
Hammill, James, saw mill propr. | Smith, Washington.

House, Hiram, blacksmith, Wilson, Foster, saw mill owner.

ALDERSHOTT ( Waterdown Station).

A post village and station on the Toronto branch of the Great West®
ern Railway, in the township of East Flamboro’, 4} miles from Ham"
ilton, and 35 miles from Toronto. It contains a hotel and a post offices
with a daily mail. Large guantitiea of grain, flour, and lumber are ship
ped from here annually. Population 50.

Baker, Wm., station master G.W.R. | King, Robt., grist mill propr.

BROWN, ALEXANDER, J. P. | McMahon, Daniel, blacksmith.
postmaster, forwarder, &e. OLIVER, HAMILTON, hotel

Feeley, Cornelius, farmer. proprietor, boot and shoemaker,

Feely, William, section superin- | and assistant postmaster.
tendent, G.W.R, Smith, William, farmer.
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ANCASTER.

A post village, situated in the north east portion of the township of
the same name, 7 miles from Hamilton, and 3 miles from Dundas
station, on the Great Western Railway. The village contains several
manufacturing establishments.

Carp CroTHING.

Has been manufactured in Ancaster since 1863 by Eyre Thuresson,
Esq., and in establishing this, an entirely new business in this country,
Mr. Thuresson had many difficulties to overcome, not the least of which
was the procuring of suitable leather for card clothing purposes. He
purchased the best leather manufactured in Canada, and after using
hemlock tanned leather for four years, came to the conclusion that it
was impossible to manufacture a first class card with such material,
therefore, determined, although at considerable expense, to use no other
than English oak tanned leather, which he is now using toadvantage. Mr.
Thuresson being the pioneer in this important branch of manufactures,
is no doubt, desirous of furnishing to the trade an article that cannot
be excelled. The selection of stock is made a matter of special import-
ance, as the durability of the card depends entirely on its quality.

Mr. Thuresson has now at work thirty-eight machines, including
Horse Card, Diamond point, Sheet, Fillet, and Doffer ring machines The
last named machine possesses a new and attractive interest. Hitherto
Doffer rings have been made with a § inch joint, then pricked and finish-
ed by hand, which was, at the best, a very inferior and unseemly finish.
The ring is now Eieced with a joint 1% inch long, and finished in the
machine in a highly superior manner, the advantages of which will be
self evident to tiose who use such articles. They are made of all widths
with fractional variations.

Diamond point, or angular wire is now mostly used for Tumblers,
Leader-ins, and Feeders. These articles are supplied in any quantity
at short notice.

The Diamond point and the Doffer ring machines are the only two
articles of the kind in British America. The power used is water, and
twelve hands are constantly employed. One ionndred and twenty-five
sides of the best English oak tanned leather is used weekly.

The following points, per square foot, have been generally adopted
by manufacturers for all ordinary carding purposes, and, unless other-
wise ordered, will be filled accordingly :—

No. of wire. Points in & square foot.
R T el 0 g AL,
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With the enlarged facilities now possessed, Mr. Thuresson manufac-
tures all the varieties of cards required for cotton and woollen works,
including sheets from 24 to 64 inghes long; common filleting in any
lengths ordered; diamond point, long, short, or medium cut fancy.
Napi;: sheets of galvanized zinc, Doffer rings, Hand wool cards, Clean-
ers, &o.

The best English and American machines have been imported for
making these cards, besides what are being made at Ancaster for future
use ; and the most competent workmen, which liberal payment can se-
cure, are employed to attend them.

Kxtrring Minis.

The Ancaster Knitting Company was organized in 1866.—President,
James Watson ; Socrew:ly, Arch. McKeand; Manager and Super-
intendent, J. G. Crane. The Company employ 110 hands, an engine of
45 horse power, and 10 horse water power additional. A very large
quantity of knitted goods is here turned out annually. )

The Wentworth Knitting Mills were established in April, 1867, by
Adams & Hinton, who employ 30 hands, and use water power only.
The buildings and machinery were erected by H. & A. Egleston, the
former being 34 by 50 feet, three stories high. An additional set of
machinery is about being added.

WooLLEN, CoTTON MACHINERY AND AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS.

The Ancaster foundry and machine shop was erected in 1849 of stone,
by H. & A. Egleston, who use a steam engine of 15 horse power. This
firm manufactures every description of cotton and woollen machinery
and agricultural implements. Many improvements have been made by
Messrs. Esleswn in the manufacture of carding machines, particularly
their condensing machine, and nearly all the woollen factories and
carding mills in Camada have been furnished by this firm. About 30
sets of carding and woollen machinery are turned out annually. They
have lately erected a new woollen factory of stone, three stories high,
with a basement ; the length is fifty fect by thirty-four feet wide. It
contains two sets of machinery for cloth manufacturing and knitting
purposes, which is all of their own make.

Frouring Mrinrs.

The Ancaster flouring mills were erected in 1863, of stone, containing
three run of stone, and%uving a capacity for manufacturing 100 barrels
of flour per diem. The mills were erected by H. & A. Kgleston, at a
cost of $10,000. ‘
LEATHER MANUFACTORY.

The Ancaster tannery, carried on by Jacob Gabel, was established in
1826—the building is stone. Manufactured leather to the value of
$6,000 per annum is turned out. Four hands are employed here.
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THRESHING AND SEPARATING MACHINES.
The Ancaster Threshing and Separating manufactory, originally
established in 1846, by Eyre Thuresson, Esq., is now carried on by Mr.
W. H. Thuresson, who employs eight hands, and about 12 horse water

power.

CHURCHES.

The village contains three churches, the Church of England, frame,
was erected in 1827, and will accommodate 300 persons, Rev. F. L.
Osler, rector ; Rev. Mr. Ballard, curate.

The Presbyterian Church was built of frame in 1830, will seat about
200 persons, Rev. John Lees, minister.

Methodist Episcopal, Rev. Mr. Collamore, pastor.

The Wesleyan Methodist Church was erected about 1830, of frame,
and will seat 200 persons—there is no resident pastor.

MISCELLANEOUS.
The sixth division court is held here, L. A. Gurnett, clerk, Arthur

Crooks, bailiff.

Ancaster has an excellent school under the charge of Mr. Shire. The
average attendance is about one hundred Ignpils.

L. O. L. No. 386.—Meets in Orange

Wednesday in each month.

all, Leith’s Stone Block, first

District of Ancaster, comprising the Townships of Flamboro East and

West, Beverly and Ancaster.

Goop TeMPLAR'S LopeE, 1.0.G.T.—Meets every Monday evening,

at Templar’s Hall.

ANOASTER CuRLING CrLuB—Organized in 1851—President, James
Calder; Vice-President, Wm. Renton ; Sec. & Treas., Wm. Calder.

Adams, Israel, knitter.

Adams, Thomas, knitter.

Adams, Charles, koitter. ,

Adams, Wm. E., Adams & Hinton.

ADAMS & HINTON (Wm. E.
Adams and George Hinton),
We;tworth Knitting Mills. (See
card.

ANCASTER HOTEL, Charles
Phillipo, proprietor.

Ballard, Rev. Mr., Church of Eng-
land.

Bennett, Robert, cabinet-maker.

Bamford, Wm., knitter.

Broadbent, Hiram, woolen manu-
facturer and brass founder.

BRIGGS, SAMUEL, card-maker
and m:léiniat, E. Thuresson.

Bull, Joha Jones, retired.

Bull, Wm. Jones, hotel-keeper.

Burns, Wm., clerk. _

Bush, Thomas, gentleman.

Byrns, George, boot and shoe man.
ufacturer.

Cail, J., spinner.

Carpenter, John, tailor,

Cartlidge, Joseph, knitter.

Chamberlain, Albert, professor of
music. _

Chamberlain, Wm. H., grocer and
baker.

CHEP, JAMES, gentleman.

CLARK, EDWIN, baker and gro-
cer. :

Cleary, Thomas, machinist.

Cox, John, flouring mills.







